
Any decision taken by the Asian Le Mans Series Committee is not subject to appeal.

TO: ☒ Teams

CATEGORY: ☒ LMP2 ☒ LMP2 Am ☒ LMP3 ☒ GT3 ☒ GT Cup

DECISION N°: Asian_2021_D0007_All_Modification of the calendar_09022021 

DATE: FROM:  The Asian Le Mans Series Committee 

SUBJECT: 

15/02/2021 

Modification of the 2021 calendar 

APPLICABLE REGULATION 

Article 1.4.2 ☒ 2021 Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations

DECISION 

Unlike what is written in the 2021 Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations_rev02022021 – FINAL, the calendar has 
been amended as follow:  

1.4.2 Calendar aspect 

The calendar of the Series for the 2020-2021 season is as follows: 

- Abu Dhabi (UAE): 4th-6th February 2021
- Abu Dhabi (UAE): 18th-20th February 2021
- Dubai Autodrome - Dubai (UAE): 11th - 14th February 2021
- Yas Marina Circuit - Abu Dhabi (UAE): 18th- 20th February 2021

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 

This decision comes into effect: 

☒ with immediate application

☐ from:

And is applicable: 

☒ until further notice

☐ for the above-mentioned Competition only


